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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

Note 31 Dec201( 31 Dec.200¢
Assets
Fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets 6 2,10124& 1,558727
Intangible fixed assets 7 1095& 12,19¢
Investments in associates 8 18 77
Trade debtors and other receivables 9.1 84t 367
Cash and cash equivalents 11 5090¢ 46,15¢
2,16397z 1,61752¢
Current assets
Stocks 10 6081C 50,382
Trade debtors and other receivables 9.1 856, 117491
Overpaid income tax 4304 2,754
Cash and cash equivalents 11 472101 68165¢
664072 85228¢€
TOTAL ASSETS 2,828p4E 2,469814
Shareholders' equity
Shareholders' equity attributable to the shareholdes of the
Parent Undertaking
Ordinary shares 12 30115¢ 301.15¢
Other capital 1,08129¢ 89045¢€
Retained profits 57730¢ 53834(
1,95976& 1,729954
Non-controlling interest 9,254 8,943
Total shareholders' equity 1,96901¢ 1,738897
Liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Loans and borrowings 16 20000C 25000C
Deferred income tax liabilities 17 573y, 5827¢
Employee benefits liabilities 18 1082 98,58¢
Provisions for other liabilities and encumbrances 9 1 67314 63,07¢
Grants 15 19451 -
Trade creditors and other liabilities 14 86¢ 7,834
455887 A7777¢
Short-term liabilities
Loans and borrowings 16 5000C -
Employee benefits liabilities 18 ZH)¢< 2633¢
Provisions for other liabilities and encumbrances 9 1 8268¢ 63,59¢€
Trade creditors and other liabilities 14 2740 163204
40313¢ 25313¢
Total liabilities 85902¢ 730917
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,82804¢ 2,469814

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year from 1 January to 31

Note December
2010 200¢
Revenue on sales 20 1,230447 1,11839¢<
Costs of products, goods and materials sold 21 , (B3) (760,933)
Gross profit 409684 35746C
Selling costs 21 (35,885) (41,316)
Administrative costs 21 (70,217) (66,617)
Other revenue 22 3902 6,142
Other expenses 23 (3,343) (2,140)
Other net losses 24 (27,669) (26,820)
Operating profit 276472 226,71C
Financial income 25 25362 1811z
Financial expenses 25 (13,546) (7,076)
Net financial incom 25 11,816 11,036
Share in (losses)/ profits of associates (59) 89
Profit before taxation 28822¢ 23783¢
Income tax 26 (58,107) (46,993)
Net profit for the accounting year 23012z 19084z
including:
- attributable to the shareholders of the Parent
Undertaking 229811 191472
- attributable to non-controlling interest 311 (630
Comprehensive income for the period 230122 19084z
including:
- attributable to the shareholders of the Parent
Undertaking 27 229811 191472
- attributable to non-controlling interest 311 (630
Earnings per share attributable to the shareholufetse
Parent Undertaking
during the year (in PLN per share)
- basic 27 6.76 6.64
- diluted 27 6.76 6.64

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadftaese consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in ShareholderSguity

Attributable to the shareholders of the
Parent Undertaking

Ordinary Other Retained Total Non- Total
shares capitals profits controlling shareholders’
interest equity
As at 1 January 2009 246,158 400,015 460,090 1,106,263 9,485 1,115,748
Comprehensive income
for the accounting period - - 191,472 191,472 (630) 190,842
Proceeds from issue of
shares 55,000 - - 55,000 - 55,000
Share premium - 466,051 - 466,051 - 466,051
Dividends related to 2008 - - (88,832) (88,832) 88 (88,744)
Transfer of the result for
2008 - 24,390 (24,390) - - -
As at 31 December 2009 301,158 890,456 538,340 1,729,954 8,943 1,738,897
As at 1 January 2010 301,158 890,456 538,340 1,729,954 8,943 1,738,897
Comprehensive income
for the accounting period - - 229,811 229,811 311 230,122
Transfer of the result for
2009 - 190,842 (190,842) - - -
As at 31 December 2010 301,158 1,081,298 577,309 1,959,765 9,254 1,969,019

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

for the financial year from 1 January to 31

Note December
201cC 200¢

Operating cash flow
Operating cash inflow 29 44370C 42306¢
Interest paid 9 (12,268) (9,353)
Income tax paid (63,197) (48,130)
Net operating cash flc 36823¢ 36558€
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of tangible fixed assets 29 (617,159) 73368)
Acquisition of intangible fixed assets 7 (397 (4,331)
Inflow from the sale of tangible fixed assets 29 11C 18¢
Other net investing cash flow 2Q) -
Interest received 2497:% 16,764
Outflow on account of funds being deposited inlithak
account of the Mine Closure Fund (4,751) (5,085)
Net investing cash flo (597,244) (365,932)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net proceedsrom the sale of shares - 521,051
Loans and borrowings received - 18000C
Loans and borrowings repaid - (30,000)
Dividend paid to the shareholders of the Parentdtiadting - (88,832)
Grants received 29 - (88)
Net financing cash flo 19451 -
Net increase / (decrease) in ¢
and cash equivalents (209558 581,78t
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 68165¢ 99874
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 472101 68165¢

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadftaese consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Additional information

1. General

1.1. The Group composition and its core business

The Lubelski Wgiel Bogdanka S.A. Group (hereinafter referred sotlze “Group”) is composed of the
following companies:

Parent Undertaking - Lubelski Wegiel Bogdanka S.A., with registered office in Bogka, 21-013
Puchaczéw.

Lubelski Wegiel BOGDANKA S.A. is a joint stock company, opéngt under the laws of Poland. The
Company was created as a result of the restrugtwinthe state enterprise Kopalniac§la Kamiennego
Bogdanka with registered office in Bogdanka, unither Act on the Privatisation of State Enterprise4d
July 1990.

The deed of transformation of a state-owned erterpnto a company wholly owned by the State Treasu

operating under the business name: Kopalnigléd/Kamiennego Bogdanka S.A. was drawn up on 1 Marc
1993 (Rep. A No. 855/1993) by Notary Public Jacegjdto maintaining a Notarial Office in Katowice at

ul. Kopernika 26.

The Company was entered in Section B of the ComialeRegister of the District Court in Lublin, VIII
Commercial Division, under No. H - 2993, on theibad a valid decision of that Court issued on 3&iA
1993 (file ref. No. HB - 2993, Ns. Rej. H 669/93).

On 26 March 2001, Lubelski ¥giel Bogdanka Spoétka Akcyjna was registered in tRegister of
Entrepreneurs maintained by the District Court ublin, XI Division of the National Court Registamder
KRS No. 0000004549.

On 22 June 2009, pursuant to the decision of tHestPBinancial Supervision Authority, Series A a@d
Shares and Rights to Series C Shares were adrotigablic trading on the WSE main market. On 25eJun
2009, the Company made its debut on the WSE bgdotiing Rights to Series C Shares to trading. Share
capital of the Company was increased, which has lwesscribed in detail in Note 12. As a result of
transactions effected in 2010 regarding the didpafsshares effected by the State Treasury, reptedeby

the Minister of the State Treasury as well as fieansf shares on the basis of contracts on a ffedarge
disposal of shares for the benefit of eligible evgpks under the Act on Commercialisation and Hsiakbn,
Lubelski Wegiel Bogdanka Spotka Akcyjna has lost the statub@fCompany owned by the State Treasury.

The Company's core business activities, pursuattigdzuropean Classification of Activity (EKD 0510Z
are mining and agglomeration of hard coal.

The subsidiary - Leczynska Energetyka Sp. z 0.0., with registered officBogdanka, 21-013, Puchaczéw.

As at 31 December 2010, the Parent Undertaking 8&[d0% of share in capital of its subsidiagctynska
Energetyka Sp. z o.0.

teczynska Energetyka Sp. z 0.0. provides services to snimeolving supplying heat energy and conducts
water/wastewater management. The company also ctmdctivities involving the construction and
refurbishment of heat-generating, water supply semdage disposal installations. The company preptres
balance sheet as at 31 December.

The Group’s associates are:

The associate EKSPERT Sp. z 0.0. with registered office in Bagkla, 21-013, Puchaczéw.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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As at 31 December 2010¢ézynska Energetyka Sp. z 0.0. held 50% of shares ircaipéal of EKSPERT
Sp. z o.0.

1.2. Assumption of going concern

The consolidated financial statements were prepaneiér the assumption of continued business agfiwit
the foreseeable future by the undertakings conmmishe Group, and that there are no circumstances
indicating any risk to the continuation of the Gptsuactivities.

If after the preparation of the consolidated firnahstatements, the Group’s undertakings receivg an
information about events significantly affectingetHinancial statements or resulting in the Group’s
assumption of going concern becoming illegitimatae Management Board of Lubelski ¢@iel
BOGDANKA S.A. is authorised to correct the consatied financial statements before they are approved.
This does not exclude the possibility of makingagpective changes to the consolidated financaéstents

in subsequent periods in order to correct erro aeflect changes to accounting principles inoadance
with IAS 8.

In the opinion of the Management Board of Lubeldkigiel BOGDANKA S.A., there are currently no
circumstances indicating any risk to continuatiébthe Group’s activities.

2. Description of key accounting principles applied

The most important accounting principles appliegieparation of these consolidated financial statem
are presented below.

2.1. Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements of the L¥gd&inka Group were prepared in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS¥endorsed by the European Union.

These consolidated financial statements were peépacording to the historical cost principle, utthg the
valuation at fair value of certain components ofgiale fixed assets in connection with assuming Value
as a presumed cost, which was carried out as atayhef the Group's transition to the IFRS, i.€lahuary
2005.

The accounting principles presented below wereieghph accordance with the continuity principleah
accounting years presented.

Preparing financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires the application of certain sigaifit
accounting estimates. It also requires that ManagerBoard exercise its own judgment while applying
accounting principles adopted by the Group. Mattgnch require to be assessed in greater detailiare
complex or those for which assessments and essnaagematerial from the perspective of the conatdidl
financial statements, are discussed in note 4.

(a) New standards and interpretations effectivefas January 2010.
¢ Improvements to IFRS 2009

On 16 April 2009 the International Accounting Stardks Board published “Improvements to IFRS 2009¢ading
12 standards. The improvements include changdseipitesentation, recognition and measurement, hsditorial
and terminological changes. Eight changes aretaféefor annual periods starting 1 January 201G &amendments
to the IFRS were endorsed by the EU on 23 Marcl® 20ke changes refer to:

- IFRS 5 “Non-current assets held for sale and discoed operations” specifies what information must
be disclosed with regard to fixed assets or gradi@ssets held for sale or with regard to discartth
operations.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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- IFRS 8 “Operating segments” specifies that opegasiegment assets must be disclosed only if
relevant information is regularly provided to theef operating decision-makers.

— 1AS 1 “Presentation of financial statements” expéaihat the possibility of forcing the holder of
convertible bonds to convert the bonds does natnaatically lead to re-classification of convertible
debt securities into short-term securities.

- 1AS 7 “Cash-flow statements” specifies that onlperses that result in recognition of an asset may b
classified as investing activities in a cash-flaatesment.

- |1AS 17 “Leases” — a lease of land and buildings teylivided into two elements and each may be
classified separately.

— IAS 18 “Revenue” helps to establish whether antgatits as an agent.

— 1AS 36 “Impairment of assets” specifies that goddmiust be tested at an operating segment level
before aggregation.

- 1AS 38 “Intangible assets” provides guidance faablshing the fair value of intangible assets
received as part of a business combination whiemat traded in active markets.

— 1AS 39 "Financial instruments: recognition and measent” — three separate changes: the exemptiomtiie
scope of IAS 39 of contracts in a business comluindtas been narrowed; the effective portion ofghim and
loss on an cash flow hedge should be carried avéne profit and loss account if the anticipatedhciow
affects the profit and loss account; an early rgu@n option embedded in an underlying debt instnim
should not be recognised separately as an embedieiadative instrument if the penalty for repaymént
designed so as to compensate the borrower forod®edf interest on the remaining portion of thearhying
contract.

The Group applied amendments to the IFRS purswoanamsitional provisions. The amendments to thaedsdrds do
not have any impact on the Group's consolidateahfifal statements.

¢ IFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”

Changes in IFRS 2 “Share-based payment” were fhddidy the International Accounting Standards Baardl8
June 2009 and are effective for annual periodsnmégg on or after 1 January 2010 (endorsed by theik23 March
2010). The changes provide for in greater detal disclosure of intragroup share-based paymentiedén cash.
They make the scope of IFRS 2 more specific andlagg the joint application of IFRS 2 and othemsdiads. The
changes introduce to the standard issues reguageiusly in IFRIC 8 and IFRIC 11.

The amendments to the standards do not have aractrop the Group's consolidated financial statement

(b) Standards, revisions and interpretations ostng standards which are not yet mandatory ancehast been
previously applied by the Group.

¢ |AS 24 “Related party disclosures” (Amendment)

Amendments to IAS 24 “Related Party Disclosurestemgublished by the International Accounting Stadd@oard

on 4 November 2009 and are effective for annuabgsrbeginning on or after 1 January 2011 (endobsethe EU

on 19 July 2010). The amendments simplify the nexpents for disclosure of information by entitietated to state
institutions and specify more precisely definitimisa related party.

The Group will apply the amendments to IAS 24 a%$ dénuary 2011.

¢ 1AS 32 “Classification of rights issues” (Amendmenit

Amendments to IAS 32 “Classification of Rights Isstiwere published by the International AccountBtgndards
Board on 8 October 2009 and are effective for anpeidods beginning on or after 1 February 201@i¢esed by the

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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EU on 23 December 2009). The amendments relateet@tcounting of issues of rights (rights, optiomarrants)

denominated in a currency other than the issueristional currency. They require that if specifigshditions are
satisfied, the issue of rights should be classifisghareholders' equity regardless of a currengghich the exercise
price is denominated.

The Group will apply the amendments to IAS 32 a% dénuary 2011.

¢ IFRIC 19 “Extinguishing financial liabilities with equity instruments”

IFRIC 19 was issued by the International FinanBi@porting Interpretations Committee on 26 Noven#B$9 and is
effective for annual periods beginning on or afferJuly 2010 (endorsed by the EU on 23 July 201(e T
interpretation explains the accounting principlppleed in a situation where a liability is extinghed by the issue of
equity instruments addressed to the creditor fahgwrenegotiation by the undertaking of the ternfsits
indebtedness. The interpretation requires the measnt of equity instruments at fair value andréeognition of a
gain or loss equal to a difference between théliiplsarrying amount and the equity instrument felue.

The Group will apply IFRIC 19 as of 1 January 2011.

¢ IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments” disclosures (Amendments)

On 7 October 2010, the International Accountingh8gads Board issued a document called “Disclosufieansfers
of Financial Assets” (amendments to IFRS 7 Findnbiatruments: Disclosures) applicable to annualiooks
beginning on or after 1 July 2011). The amendmartease the disclosure requirements for transagtiovolving
transfers of financial assets. These amendmenisdedighter requirements for disclosures underSFRrelating to
transactions where a financial asset is transfeogds not derecognised, and impose new disclosgeirements
relating to assets that have been derecognisethd@ntity’s exposure to those assets has not eldamespite the sale
of the assets.

The Group will apply the amendments to IFRS 7 ak adly 2011.

As at the date of drawing up the present consadifinancial statements, the amendments to IFR&vé hot been
yet endorsed by the European Union.

* |IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments Part 1: Classification and Measurement”

IFRS 9 published by the International Accountingrisiards Board on 12 November 2009 replaces thote @dAS
39 which relate to the classification and measurgroéfinancial assets. In October 2010, IFRS 9 w#splemented
to address the classification and measuremenhahdial liabilities. The new standard is applicabl@nnual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

The standard introduces a model with only two catieg of financial assets: financial assets measatdair value
and financial assets measured at amortised costsiEmdard requires that an asset be classified Wwhe initially
recognised and according to the financial instrummeanagement model adopted by the entity and teftp¢he
characteristics of the contractual cash flows ftbose instruments.

The majority of IAS 39 requirements for the classifion and measurement of financial liabilitiev&deen included
in IFRS 9 without any changes. The key change & rquirement that an entity should present, ineroth
comprehensive income, the outcome of changes @wts credit risk arising from financial liabilitiedassified for
measurement at fair value through profit and loss.

The Group will apply IFRS 9 as of 1 January 2013.

As at the date of drawing up the present consditifinancial statements, IFRS 9 has not been yatrerd by the
European Union.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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¢ Improvements to IFRS 2010

On 6 May 2010 the International Accounting StandaéBdard published “Improvements to IFRS 2010” anvegnd
standards.

- IFRS 1 "First-time Adoption of International Fim@al Reporting Standards"
- IFRS 3 “Business Combinations”

- IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments - disclosures”

- 1AS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”

— Transitional provisions referring to amendmentauitesy from the application of IAS 27 “Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements”

— |AS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”
- IFRIC 13 “Customer loyalty programmes”

The improvements include changes in the presentatiecognition and measurement, as well editoriadl a
terminological changes. Most of them will be effeetfor annual periods beginning as of 1 Januafy120

The Group will apply the improvements to IFRS ic@dance with interim provisions.

As at the date of drawing up the present cons@alfihancial statements, the improvements to IFBB)Zhave not
been yet endorsed by the European Union.

(c) Existing standards, amendments and interpretetito the existing standards which are not applieao the
operations of the Group.

« |AS 39 “Financial instruments: recognition and measrement” — “Eligible hedged items”
(Amendments)

Amendments to IAS 39 “Eligible Hedged Items” werglished by the International Accounting Standd@dard on
31 July 2008 and are effective for annual periodgitming on or after 1 July 2009. The amendmenttuite
clarifications how to apply in special circumstastiee principles specifying whether a hedged risgastion of cash
flows are eligible for being a hedged item. A phition was introduced to designate inflation asoeponent of a
fixed rate debt instrument which may be hedged. dimendments also prohibit including the time value one-
sided hedged risk when options are treated as hgdustruments.

To date, there have been no actions describedSrm/Ain the existing operations of the Group.

¢ |IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFRS” (Amendment)

Amendments to IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFR®&re published by the International Accounting 8tads
Board on 23 July 2009 and are effective for anmpgalods beginning on or after 1 January 2010. Theralments
introduce additional exceptions from the measure¢mémssets for the date of transition to the IFRScompanies
operating in oil and gas sector.

To date, there have been no actions describedi8 IFin the existing operations of the Group.

¢ IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFRS” (Amendments)

Amendments to IFRS 1 “Limited Exemption from Congiare IFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adoptersére
published by the International Accounting Standd@dard on 28 January 2010 and are effective fouahperiods
beginning on or after 1 July 2010 (endorsed byEhkon 30 June 2010). The amendments introduce iedalit
exemptions for first-time adopters of the IFRS relgag disclosures which are required by the amemdsni® IFRS 7
issued in March 2009, in respect of measuremefaitvalue and liquidity risk.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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To date, there have been no actions describedi8 IFin the existing operations of the Group.

« Amendments to IAS 12 — “Recovery of Underlying Asgs”

In December 2010, the International Accounting 8éads Board published Amendment to IAS 12 “Recowsry
Underlying Assets”. These amendments are applidald@nual periods beginning on or after 1 Janaad?.

The amendments apply to the measurement of deféaredssets and deferred tax liabilities relatiogntvestment
properties measured at fair value in accordancé WAS 40 “Investment Property” and introduce a itdthle

presumption that the value of an investment propeey be recovered entirely through sale. The pnggion can be
rebutted if the investment property is held withilbbusiness model whose objective is to consumeesutizly all of

the economic benefits represented by the investmegerty over time, rather than through sale. 31C4income

Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assetgicerning similar issues with regard to non+gefable

assets measured in accordance with the revaluatiodel presented in IAS 16 “Tangible Fixed Assets’gs

incorporated into IAS 12 after the exclusion ofdglines for investment properties measured avdire.

To date, there have been no actions described3nlAin the existing operations of the Group.

As at the date of drawing up these consolidatednfifal statements, the amendments to IAS 12 havbesn yet
endorsed by the European Union.

« Amendments to IFRS 1 — Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed Dates foFirst -time
Adopters”

Amendments to IFRS 1 “Severe Hyperinflation and Beath of Fixed Dates for First-Time Adopters of IFR&ere
first published by the International Accounting i8tards Board in December 2010 and are applicablentwal
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011.

The amendment regarding severe hyperinflation pes/ian additional exemption where an entity that ieen
subject to severe hyperinflation re-elects to preps financial statements in accordance withlERS or is a first-
time adopter of the IFRS. This exemption allowseh#ty to elect to measure its assets and ligsliat fair value and
to use that fair value as the presumed cost of sissiets and liabilities in the opening balance tsheds first
statement of financial position prepared in accocgawith the IFRS.

The International Accounting Standards Board (IA8Bp amended IFRS 1 to eliminate references eulfdates for
one exception and one exemption in the standartth, dealing with financial assets and liabilitiedheTfirst change
requires first-time adopters to apply the derecgmirequirements of the IFRS prospectively frone tthate of
transition rather than from 1 January 2004. Thesd@amendment relates to financial assets or iligsilat fair value
on initial recognition where the fair value is ddished through valuation techniques in the absefcen active
market and allows an entity to apply the guidanaespectively from the date of transition to the 8Rather than
from 25 October 2002 or 1 January 2004. This méaaisa first-time adopter does not need to recoostair value
for financial assets and liabilities for periodsoprto the date of transition. IFRS 9 was also ateginto reflect these
changes.

To date, there have been no actions describedi8 IFin the existing operations of the Group.

As at the date of drawing up the present consadlfinancial statements, the amendments to IFR&v& hot been
yet endorsed by the European Union.

* IFRS 3 “Business combinations" (Amendment)

Amended IFRS 3 was published by the Internatior@otinting Standards Board on 10 January 2008 asifieistive

prospectively for business combinations in whicl #tquisition date falls on or after 1 July 2008eTintroduced
amendments include a possibility to choose to neiseghe minority interests either at their faitueaor their share in
the fair value of identifiable net assets, to reamee the interests held hitherto in the acquinefait value and take
the resulting difference to the consolidated Stateinof Comprehensive Income as well as additionalance for the

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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application of the acquisition method, includingaiment of transaction costs as the costs of thed@ which they
were incurred.

The Group implemented amended IFRS 3 as of 1 MMP2As at the date of drawing up the consolidéitremhcial
statements, the above IFRS was not applicablestoplerations of the Group.

¢ IFRS 8 "Operating Segments"

IFRS 8 was issued by the International Accountiten8&ards Board on 30 November 2006, and it is mangéor

annual financial statements for periods beginningoo after 1 January 2009. IFRS 8 replaces IAS Sdghment
Reporting”. This standard lays down new requirermeetated to disclosing information concerning segts of
business activity, as well as information concegrnpmoducts and services, geographical areas inhaduitvities are
conducted, and major customers. IFRS 8 requiresanagement approach” to reporting financial resefifsusiness
segments.

Since the Group only conducts its business a@wiith one segment, the introduction of this stashdaes not affect
the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

« |FRIC 12 "Service concession agreements”

IFRIC 12 was issued by the International FinanBi@porting Interpretations Committee on 30 Noven#B$}6 and is
effective for annual periods beginning on or af2& March 2009. The interpretation includes guidafarethe
application of the existing standards by entiti@stipipating in service concession agreements batwmiblic and
private sector. IFRIC 12 is applicable to agreementwhich the ordering party controls which seegiowill be
provided by the operator with help of the infrastruwe, to whom such services are provided and at ptice.

There were no actions described in IFRIC 12 inetkisting operations of the Group.

* |FRIC 13 “Customer loyalty programmes”

IFRIC 13 explains that where goods or servicessatd together with incentives creating customerltyy (e.g.
loyalty credits or free of charge products) we htvdo with an agreement with many elements anaongpensation
receivable from the customer is allocated betwheragreement elements at fair value.

There were no actions described in IFRIC 13 inetkisting operations of the Group.

¢ |FRIC 14 “The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minmum Funding Requirements and their Interact
project” (Amendment)

Amendments to IFRIC 14 were issued by the Inteomali Financial Reporting Interpretations Committae 26
November 2009 and are effective for annual pertmetinning on or after 1 January 2011 (approvechbygU on 19
July 2010). The interpretation includes guidancgarding the recognition of prepaid contributions tmvering
minimum funding requirements as assets in an uakied making such prepayment.

There were no actions described in IFRIC 14 inetkisting operations of the Group.

« |FRIC 15 “Agreements for the construction of real etate”

IFRIC 15 was issued by the International Finan&elporting Interpretations Committee on 3 July 2@0®i is
effective for annual periods beginning on or aftefanuary 2010. The interpretation includes gergrialance how to
assess a construction contract in order to determirether its effects should be presented in thentiial statements
according to IAS 11 Construction Contracts or IASRevenue. Moreover, IFRIC 12 indicates at whahipavenue
from performance of a construction service showddrognised.

There were no actions described in IFRIC 15 inetkisting operations of the Group.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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* |FRIC 16 “Hedges of a net investment in a foreign peration”

IFRIC 16 was issued by the International Finan&alporting Interpretations Committee on 3 July 2@0&i is

effective for annual periods beginning on or aftetuly 2009. The interpretation includes generaauce regarding
determination whether there exist a risk of foregxehange changes between the functional currehttyedforeign

operation and the presentation currency for thggae of consolidated financial statements of thermacompany.
Moreover, IFRIC 16 explains which undertaking ie tapital group may disclose a hedging instrumadeuhedge
of a net investment in a foreign operation, angarticular whether the parent company holding ametstment in a
foreign operation has to hold also the hedgingumsént. IFRIC 16 also explains how an undertakimgusd specify
the amounts subject to reclassification from shaldgrs' equity to the Statement of Comprehensicerre both for
the hedging instrument and the hedged item whemtlestment is disposed of by the undertaking.

There were no actions described in IFRIC 16 inetkisting operations of the Group.

* |IFRIC 17 “Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Ownes”

IFRIC 17 was issued by the International FinanBi@porting Interpretations Committee on 27 Noven#t¥)8 and is
effective for annual periods beginning on or afteovember 2009. The interpretation includes guigaregarding
the time of dividend recognition, the measuremdrdicidend and the recognition of a difference betw the value
of dividend and the carrying amount of distribussdets.

There were no actions described in IFRIC 17 inetkisting operations of the Group.

* |FRIC 18 “Transfers of Assets from Customers”

IFRIC 18 was issued by the International FinanBlaporting Interpretations Committee on 29 Janu@392and is
effective for annual periods beginning on or afteovember 2009. The interpretation includes guigaregarding
the recognition of transfers of assets from custesmeamely situations in which definition of an etsis satisfied,
identification of separately identifiable servigsgrvices provided in exchange for the transfea®skt), recognition
of revenue and recognition of cash funds receiveh fcustomers.

There were no actions described in IFRIC 18 inetkisting operations of the Group.

2.2. Consolidation

(@) Subsidiaries

Subsidiary undertakings are all undertakings (idicig the special purpose vehicles) with respeatiiach
the Group is able to manage their financial andratpeg policy, which is usually accompanied by hiotd
the majority of the total number of votes in thesgming bodies. In assessing whether the Groupraisra
given undertaking, the existence and influence afeptial voting rights, which may be exercised or
exchanged at the given moment, is taken into adcoBunbsidiary undertakings are subject to full
consolidation from the date on which the Group saéeeer control of them. Consolidation ends on tate d
when the control ceases to exist.

Revenues and costs as well as intragroup settlenagict unrealised gains are excluded. The excluggm
covers unrealised losses, unless the transactias gvidence for the impairment of a given assdteM
necessary, the accounting principles applied bysthesidiaries were modified to ensure consisteritly the
accounting principles applied by the Group.

The Group recognises all changes in the shareeoP#rent Undertaking’s shareholders in equity ag ks
the Parent Undertaking exercises control over thiesidiary. Similarly, all premiums or losses from
acquisition or sale of equity instruments to mitpointerests are recognised directly in the equifythe
Parent Undertaking.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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2.3.

2.4,

2.5.

2.6.

(b) Associates

Associates are all undertakings over which the @tuas significant influence but which it does nottcol,
which is usually accompanied by holding from 2096086 of the total number of votes in governing lesdi
Investments in associates are valued using theyemeithod and initially recognised at cost.

The Group’s share in the profit/ loss of associfite® the acquisition date is recognised in the sdtidated
Statement of Comprehensive Income, and its shathdnges of other capitals from the acquisitiore dain
other capitals. The investments’ carrying valueadfusted by total changes as from the acquisitiate.d
When the Group’s share in losses of an associatentes equal or greater than the Group’s sharean th
undertaking, including other unsecured receivalfeany), the Group ceases to recognise furthesdss
unless it has assumed the obligation to make paygwenbehalf of the given undertaking.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Gamabits associates are eliminated in proportiothto
Group's interest in such associates. Unrealisesefosire also eliminated, unless a transaction gesvi
evidence of impairment of a transferred asset. Whecessary, the accounting principles appliedhiy t
associates were modified to ensure consistencythétaccounting principles applied by the Group.

Gains and losses in the associates due to diludi@n recognised in the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Information regarding seasonality

The production is not seasonal, whereas seasoaedabr of sales can be noticed in the case df sales at
a point of coal sale. Sales for individual custosrezcount for 2.44 % of the total sales. They ddawe any
significant impact on the operating and financigthdties of the Company.

Reporting on activity segments

IFRS 8 — “Operating segments” is applicable for theposes of preparing these consolidated financial
statements. That standard requires that consalidatencial statements of the entity present aesesf data
concerning individual segments, while the approachsegmentation of the entity presented in the
consolidated financial statements should be cardistith the division into segments used for theppaes

of making strategic management decisions.

The Management Board does not apply division iggneents for managing the Group since the Group
mainly focuses its activities on the production aate of coal.

Measurement of items expressed in foreign currencie

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items expressed in the financial statements ofiddal Group undertakings are measured in the nayref
the basic economic environment in which the giverdartaking conducts its operations (“functional
currency”). The functional currency of the undeitgis comprising the Group is Polish zloty. The
consolidated financial statements are present&biish zlotys (“PLN"), being the presentation cueg of
the Group.

(b) Transactions and balances

Transactions expressed in foreign currencies areslated into the functional currency at the exgearate
prevailing on the transaction date. Foreign exchayans and losses from accounting for such traioseac
and from the balance sheet measurement of moresagts and liabilities expressed in foreign cuiesnare
recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Comprherincome, provided they are not deferred under

shareholders' equity, when they qualify for rectignias a cash flow hedge and hedge of a net imesst
Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are the assets:

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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< which are held by the Group with a view to beingdig the production process, in supply of goods
or provision of services, and for administrativegmses,

< which are expected to be used for a period loriggan bne year,

< inrelation to which the entity is likely to gaie@omic benefits in future (on a particular assaty

« whose value may be reliably measured.

Tangible fixed assets are initially recognisedafuasition or production cost.

As at initial recognition, the acquisition or pration cost of tangible fixed assets includes cadts
construction of underground tunnels (the so-cattedn tunnels and operational tunnels) and longwall
headings driven in the extraction fields net ofemawe from sales of coal mined during constructibn o
such tunnels and headings.

As at initial recognition, the acquisition or pration cost of tangible fixed assets includes edtha
cost of dismantling and removing the asset andriest the site, which the Group is obliged to inatir
the installation of an item of tangible fixed asset its placement in service. In particular, thitial
value of tangible fixed assets includes discoustest of decommissioning tangible fixed assets eélat
to underground mining as well as other structurbhy under the applicable mining laws, are subject
to decommissioning when operations are discontinued

Costs of mine decommissioning disclosed at initialue of tangible fixed assets are subject to
depreciation with the use of the same method a®tieeapplied to the tangible fixed assets to which
they relate starting from the moment a given taegésset is placed in service for a period detezthin
in the decommissioning plan for groups of structutender the estimated mine decommissioning
schedule.

As at the balance-sheet date, items of tangibkdfixssets are carried at acquisition or productich
less accumulated depreciation and impairment ckarge

Subsequent expenditures are recognised in theimguvglue of a given item of tangible fixed assats
recognised as a separate item of tangible fixedtsigsrhere appropriate) only when it is probabh th
future economic benefits associated with that itéthflow to the Group and the value of that iteranc
be measured reliably. Any other expenditure on irepad maintenance is recognised in the
Consolidatedtatement of Comprehensive Income in the accoumpkmigpd in which it is incurred.

Land is not depreciated. Other items of tangibledi assets are depreciated using the straight-line
method or the unit-of-production method in ordedistribute their initial values or re-measuredues,

less residual values, over their useful economaiesli which for particular groups of tangible fixassets

are as follows:

« Buildings and structures e 25-40 years, but not longer than until the estichate
date of mine closure

e Structures (excavation » Depreciation with the cost-of-production method

pits) based on the length of exploited walls

e Plant and machinery » 5-20 years, but not longer than until the estimataie
of mine closure

« Vehicles » 3-30 years, but not longer than until the estimalkatd
of mine closure

* Other fixed assets « 3-20 years, but not longer than until the estimaleiz

of mine closure

Depreciation of an item of tangible fixed assetststwhen that item is available to be placed mise.

The asset then ceases to be depreciated at ther edrithe day when a given asset is classified as
available for sale (or included in a group of asdkat are to be disposed of, classified as availaio
sale) in accordance with IFRS 5 “Non-Current Asgetailable for Sale and Discontinued Operations”,
or the day when the asset is derecognised duectomimissioning, sale or placement out of service.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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2.7.

2.8.

Individual material components of an item of tahgifixed assets whose useful lives are differeonfr
the useful life of the entire asset and whose a&ttipm or production cost is material relative teet
acquisition or production cost of the entire assetdepreciated separately, using the depreciedies
which reflect such items' estimated useful lives.

The residual value and useful lives of tangibledi»assets are reviewed and, if necessary, chasgad a
each balance-sheet date.

If the carrying value of an item of tangible fixadsets exceeds its estimated recoverable valuettibe
carrying value of that asset is reduced to itsverble value (Note 2.7).

The value of a tangible asset includes costs ofilaeg major inspections (including certification
inspections) which are considered necessary.

Borrowing costs which may be directly attributedatmguisition, construction or production of an item
of tangible fixed assets which require a significamount of time in order to prepare a given akset
intended use or sale, increase the value of tamdikbd assets under construction over the perfod o
their construction.

Specialist spare parts with a significant initialue, which are expected to be used for a peringdo

than one year are recorded as items of tangibéslfassets. Spare parts and equipment connected with
maintenance which may only be used only for ceritéms of tangible fixed assets are recorded
similarly. Other low-value spare parts and equiphtamnected with maintenance are carried as stock
and recognised in the Consolidat&@tement of Comprehensive Income at the timeedf tise.

Gain or loss on sale of items of tangible fixedetsss calculated by comparing the revenue frore sal
with the carrying value, and is recognised in ttensblidatedStatement of Comprehensive Income
under “other net profits/(losses)”.

Intangible fixed assets

(a) Geological information
The acquisition cost of purchased geological infatiom is capitalised. The capitalised cost is aivedt over
the estimated period of use of the information. IGgical information is amortised over a period Ofyiears.

(b) Computer software
Purchased software licenses are capitalised atromstred on acquisition and preparation of giveftvgare
for use. The capitalised cost is amortised oveetitenated period of use of the software (2-5 years

(c) Fees and licences

The fee for mining usufruct for the purpose of agtion of coal from the Bogdanka deposit is cajsiéal in
the amount of the fee paid. The capitalised cosirisrtised over the estimated period of mining useuntil
31 December 2031.

Intangible fixed assets are amortised using ttaégitt-line method.
Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets with indefinite useful lives, as goodwille anot amortised, but tested for possible impaitnesch
year. Amortised assets are reviewed for impairmérgnever events or changes in circumstances irdicat
that the carrying amount may not be recoverableimpairment loss is recognised for the amount bictvh

the carrying amount of a given asset exceeds dsvegable amount. Recoverable amount represents the
asset's net selling price or the value in use, lhier is higher. For the purpose of assessing g,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for whiglarsge cash flows can be identified (cash generatin
centres). Impaired non-financial assets, other thaodwill, are tested as at each balance-sheet tdate
determine whether there are circumstances indigatire possibility of reversing previous impairment
charges.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

Financial assets

The Management Board classifies its financial asaétthe time of their initial recognition. The egory
under which financial assets will fall is estabédhdepending on the purpose for which they wereliesd,

Loans and accounts receivable

Loans and receivables are financial assets wittdfiar determinable payments, not classified avaléves
and not traded on any active market. Loans andvages are included in current assets providirgjrth
maturity does not exceed 12 months as of the belaheet date, and they are included in the norestirr
assets if their maturity exceeds 12 months asebtiance-sheet date. Trade and other receivableslbas
cash and cash equivalents are presented as loamecaivables.

No other categories of financial assets are cahietthe Group.

Loans and receivables are disclosed as at theattms date at the fair value, and subsequentby #re
carried at adjusted acquisition cost (amortised)cosing the effective interest rate method. Loansl
receivables are derecognised when the rights wiwecash flows related to them expired or wenesfierred
and the Group has transferred substantially dtkréd rewards of ownership.

The Group assesses at each balance-sheet datewthette is objective evidence that an item orcagrof
financial assets may be impaired. A test for impaint of trade debtors is described in Note 2.10.

Stocks

Stock is recognised at acquisition or productiost,cavhich however cannot exceed its net sellingeprihe
amount of outflows is determined using the weighagdrage method. Cost of finished goods and work in
progress includes direct labour cost, auxiliaryemats and other direct cost and relevant genedyzction
costs (based on normal production capacities),exatudes the borrowing cost. The net selling pigcthe
estimated selling price in the normal course ofress, net of relevant variable selling costs.

Trade debtors

Trade debtors are initially recognised at fair ealand subsequently at adjusted acquisition or @sedr
production cost using the effective interest ratethud, less impairment charges. Impairment chaages
recognised when there is objective evidence thatGhoup will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the receivabiignificant financial difficulties of the debtgprobability
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or finanagiabrganisation, and late payments are considecidaitors
that the trade receivable is impaired. The amotrthe provision is equal to the difference betwdlea
asset's carrying value and the present value mfi@std future cash flows, discounted at the effediterest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is deterniheough the use of a provision account, and theuamt

of the loss is presented in the Consolidated Statéewf Comprehensive Income under selling costseéh
trade receivable becomes uncollectible, it is emittoff against the provision for trade receivables.
Subsequent collection of amounts previously writhéfnis credited against selling costs in the Cdidsted
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in han#d,deposits payable on demand and other highlydiqu
current investments with original maturities of tgpthree months. Overdraft facilities are presentethe
balance sheet as an item of current loans andwioigs under current liabilities.

Restricted cash and cash equivalents where théctest persists for at least 12 months as frombakance-
sheet date are classified as non-current assets.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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2.13.

2.14.

2.15.

2.16.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as shareholdergyequ

Expenditures directly connected with issuance of rehares or options are presented under equity as
a decrease, after taxation, of issue proceeds.

If any Group’s undertaking acquires shares incluideits share capital (treasury shares), than tirehase
price, which directly covers marginal costs relatedthe acquisition (less income tax), decreases th
shareholders’ equity until the shares are redeeomeck-issued. If such shares are further re-issaeg,
payment received for the shares (less all diregetigted marginal transaction costs and the relasdlting

tax amounts) are recognised in the shareholdetstyeq

Trade liabilities

Trade creditors are initially measured at fair walnd subsequently at adjusted acquisition cosbriead
cost) using the effective interest rate method.

Loans and borrowings

Loans and borrowings are initially measured at Yailue, net of transaction costs incurred. Subsgtue
loans and borrowings are carried at adjusted aitiguiscost (amortised cost). Any difference betweka
amounts received (net of transaction cost) andrédemption value is recognised in the Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive Income over the pefitidledloan or borrowing using the effective inténege
method.

Loans and borrowings are classified as currentliigs unless the Group has an unconditional rightefer
repayment of the liability for at least twelve miasitas from the balance-sheet date.

Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in whingy are incurred, except the costs which increlase
value of tangible fixed assets under constructivoté 2.5).

Current income tax and deferred tax

Current liabilities under income tax are calculatedaccordance with the tax laws applicable or abju
implemented as at the balance-sheet date in thetrgowhere the Company’s subsidiaries and assaciate
operate and generate taxable income. The ManageBeatd periodically reviews the tax liability
calculations where the applicable tax laws areesttip interpretation, and creates provisions eifassary,
for the amounts payable to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax liability resulting from the temporatifferences between the tax value of assets ahdities
and their carrying value shown in the consoliddiedncial statements is recognised in the full ampu
calculated using the balance-sheet method. No réeféax asset or liability is recognised when lates to
the initial recognition of an asset or liabilityiging from a transaction other than a business awatibn
which affects neither financial result nor taxalieome (loss). Deferred tax assets and liabilites
measured at the tax rates that are expected ty tpfthe period when the asset is realised ori#timlity is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) tha baen enacted or substantively enacted by thedmkheet
date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised if it is probdbht taxable income will be available in the fatto allow
the benefit of the temporary differences to bassd.

A deferred tax liability resulting from temporaryffdrences which arose from investments in subsieka
and associates is recognised, unless the Groupotottie reversal of temporary differences oveetind it
is likely that they will reverse in the foreseeahlture.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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2.17.

Employee benefits

(a) Retirement and other employee benefits

Pursuant to the Company's Collective Bargaininge&grents and applicable provisions of law, the Geoup
undertakings disburse the following key benefits:

e pays upon retirement due to old age or disability,
* length-of-service awards,

e death benefits,

» coal allowance benefits.

As at the balance-sheet date, the Group recogtiaktities under the above stated benefits in the
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position atdbeent value of the liability, taking into accduie
adjustment for unrecognised actuarial gains orewsand costs of past service. The liability under
employment benefits is assessed by an independeratry using the projected unit credit model.

Provisions are calculated on a case-by-case Isegparately for each employee, Provisions are ctedilon
the basis of the projected amount of a benefit witkee Group is obliged to pay out to a given emeéy
under internal rules, particularly under the ConymrCollective Bargaining Agreements, as well as
applicable provisions of law.

The projected amount of a benefit is calculatechgusinter alia, the projected amount of the basslue
calculate a given benefit, estimate of how much Hase will increase until a given employee acgutte
right to the benefit, and a percentage ratio whiflects the employee's length of service.

As at the balance-sheet date, the resulting amsudiscounted using the actuarial method, thersit i
decreased by the amount of the Group's annual ibotitns towards a given employee's individual
provision, also discounted using the actuarial weths at the same date. The actuarial discounigate
product of the financial discount rate and thelifi@od that a given employee will remain with theoGp
until that employee is entitled to receive the Hign&he financial discount rate corresponds to tharket
rate of return on long-term treasury bonds effecfor the valuation date.

The above stated likelihood is calculated usingntiudtiple decrement model and reflects the liketitiof a
given employee leaving the Group as well as tHeafgshe employee full work disability and death.

The likelihood that a given employee will leavecalculated using a probability schedule and theu@=
statistical data. The risk of full work disabiliagnd death are computed on the basis of statistatal

Actuarial gains and losses are charged or creditedexpenses in the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income in the period in which thesear

Past service costs arising from plan changes @agnised immediately in the Consolidated Statenoént
Comprehensive Income, unless the changes to theaptaconditional on the employees remaining imiser
for a specified period of time (vesting period) this case, past service costs are amortised tmigtg-line
basis over the vesting period.

(b) Profit-sharing programmes and bonus programmes
The Group recognises liabilities and expensesaéltd awards and bonuses as well as profit digiobu

programmes where it is contractually obliged to gem, or where past practice has created a catistu
obligation.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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2.18.

2.19.

Provisions

A provision for land reclamation, legal claims emnroval of mining damage is recognised when the Brou
has a legal or constructive obligation resultingrira past event and where it is probable that #itoauof
resources will be required to settle the liabitityd this outflow has been reliably measured. Neipians for
future operating losses are established.

A provision for future cost of decommissioning ofréning plant is established due to obligationsiag
under the Geological and Mining Law whereby a ngntompany is required to decommission mining plants
on discontinuation of production, in the amounegpected costs related to:

e securing or liquidation of mining workings as wadl structures and equipment of a mining plant;

« securing of the unexploited part of a mineral dépos

e securing adjacent mineral deposits;

e securing workings of adjacent mining plants;

« taking necessary measures to protect the environmerform land reclamation and development
on areas previously covered by mining activity.

The amount of closing of a mining plant is calcethby an independent consultancy company on this bas
historical data concerning costs related to mineuwales in the Polish hard coal mining sector.

Amounts of provisions are presented in a currehtevaf expenditure which are expected to be necg$sa
meeting the liability referred to above. An intdreste is applied before taxation which reflects turrent
assessment of the market situation with respetimt® value of money and risk related to a particitem of
liabilities. Increase in provisions due to the pags of time is included in interest expenses. Chang
provisions due to revaluation of relevant applieabktimates (inflation rate, expected nominal vaifie
expenditures on decommissioning) is recognisedips@ent to the value of tangible fixed assetsafboich
a decommissioning obligation exists.

Recognition of revenue

Sales revenue is measured at fair value of paymemeived or due from the sales of goods for reaaté
services in the normal course of the Group's ojpersit Revenue is presented net of value addedeaxns,
sales rebates and discounts, as well as aftersanlof the intragroup sales.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount ehtev/can be measured reliably and when it is ptebab
that the economic benefits will flow to the Groupdawhen certain criteria for each type of the Greup
activities are met, as described below. It is dekthat the amount of revenue cannot be measurizdlsel
before all conditional circumstances related tesare clarified. The Group makes estimates ohabkes of
historical information, taking into account the tmmer and transaction type and details of agreesnent

(a) Revenue from sales of products, goods for resalenzaterials

Revenue from sales of products, goods for resatk raaterials are recognised as soon as the Group’s
undertakings supply products to a customer. Thelgup deemed to occur when the Group has traresterr
to the buyer the significant risks and rewards whership of the products, goods for resale and madge
pursuant to terms of delivery defined in the salgements. Sales revenue is recognised baseéd pnichs
specified in sales agreements, net of estimateatestand other sales reductions.

(b) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised proportionately te thpse of time at the effective interest rate weth
Whenever a receivable is impaired, the Group reslitsecarrying value to recoverable value whickdsal
to estimated future cash flows discounted at terument's original effective interest rate; sulbsedly, the
discounted amount is gradually charged to the éstancome. Interest income on impaired loans ackeis
recognised at the original effective interest rate.
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2.20.

2.21.

2.22.

3.1.

Recognition of government grants

The Groupapplies the below-described method for accountorggbvernment grants to subsidise initial
investments under the Regulation of the MinisteEcénomy of 10 June 2010 (Dz.U. of 2010, No. 1@9ni
714).

IAS 20 “Accounting for Government Grants and Distlce of Government Assistance” is applied in
accounting for, and in the disclosure of, governngeants.

According to IAS 20.3, grants related to assetsdefined as government grants whose objective is to
finance fixed assets. Under IAS 20, government tgramust be recognised in profit or loss on a syateEm
basis over the periods in which the entity recogmias expenses the related costs for which thésgaas
intended to compensate.

The Grouppresents grants related to assets in its consetidatancial statements as follows:

* inits Consolidated Statement of Financial Positmance sheet) under “Liabilities” and “Grants”;

. in its Consolidated Statement of Comprehensiverireproportionately to the depreciation of the fixed
assets for which a particular grant was received.

Recognising a grant in the books of account requihe application of IAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets” to related coggnt liabilities or contingent assets.

The grant should be accounted for entirely wheraset financed with the grant is fully depreciatedd or
liquidated.

Leases

A lease is classified as an operating lease ifstitestantial amount of risk and benefits resultirant the
ownership of the leased asset remains with theldtse financing party). Lease payments under aijrey
lease agreements, net of special promotional offermny) granted by the lessor (the financing parare
expensed on a straight-line basis over the lease te

Acquired usufruct right to land is classified asemying lease, and recognised under non-current
prepayments and accrued income. Acquisition cast fipa the possibility to use that right is amoetisover
the lease term in accordance with the timing ofefienfrom that right.

Dividend payment

Payment of dividend to the shareholders of the Rdsadertaking is disclosed as a liability in theoGp's
financial statement in the period in which the dend payment is approved by the shareholders d?dnent
Undertaking.

Managing financial risk
Financial risk factors

The Group is exposed to various types of finandgks connected with its activities, such as marisk
(including cash flow risk resulting from changeiterest rates), credit risk and liquidity risk. &Broup's
general programme for risk management focuses saorieg sufficient liquidity to enable the Group to
implement its investment projects and secure ttou®s dividend policy.

(a) Risk of a change in cash flows resulting from angjein interest rates

Given that the Group holds a significant amounindérest-bearing assets, the Group's revenue astd ca
flows are affected by changes in market interdststa

The Group is also exposed to interest rate riskconnection with its current and non-current debt
instruments. Loans bearing interest at variablesragsult in the Group's exposure to a changesh taws
resulting from changes in interest rates. In 20E0Group used external financing denominated irzkbisy.
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The Group's current indebtedness amounts to PLNW@Bi@n. Based on simulations, it was determinieatt
a 1% change in interest rates would increase aredse, as applicable, the Group's net profit bgranunt
lower or equal to PLN 2,025,000.

(b) Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk in connectigthwash and cash equivalents, deposits at bankks an
financial institutions, as well as credit exposumsthe Group's customers. When selecting banks and
financial institutions, the Group only accepts tygtredible entities. In addition, the Group purs@epolicy
limiting credit exposure connected with particufarancial institutions. As regards customers, th®up
sells its products to a group of regular custome&h®se credibility has been proven in the years of
cooperation.

The table below shows exposure to credit risk aeditrisk concentration:

2010 2009
Cash in hand and bank deposits 523,010 727,817
Current trade debtors 92,440 96,454
Total exposure to credit risk 615,450 824,271
Receivables from 7 key customers 86,630 78,459
. _ . 94% 81%
Concentration of credit risk under receivables fiblkey customers ° °
Cash deposited at Bank Millenium S.A. (expressebb ad total cash
and bank deposits) 44% 30%
Cash deposited at banks: BRE Bank S.A.SEA., PKO Bank Polski
S.A. (expressed as % of total cash and bank deposit 49% 66%

The ability of the Group's main customers to ma&gnpents for goods is good, therefore the credi iss
assessed as low. The Group has worked with theseroars for quite a long time and to date no proble
with payments have occurred. The share of receegafstbm other customers in total trade debtorsots n
significant.

The banks at which the Group places its cash apdsits have been awarded the following ratingsa(@at
at the date of these consolidated financial statésiie

- Bank Millennium S.A. - long-term Fitch rating: BB

- Bank Ochronysrodowiska S.A. - long-term Fitch rating: BBP

- PKO Bank Polski S.A. - Fitch support rating: 2 (ong-term rating was awarded)

- BRE Bank S.A. - long-term Fitch rating: A

(c) Liquidity risk

Conservative management of liquidity risk consistsinter alia, maintaining appropriate amountscagh
and ensuring availability of financing through seéieg credit facilities of appropriate size. The ragament
monitors the current forecasts concerning the Gsoliguid assets (comprising available credit fies as
well as cash and cash equivalents) based on estiash flows.

The table below presents an analysis of the Grdinaacial liabilities by remaining contractual radty as
from the balance-sheet date. The amounts presentbe table are contractual, non-discounted chmshst
The balance to be repaid within 12 months is prtteseim carrying values given that the discount ffen
the value is insignificant.
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Less than From1to From 2to Over 5

1 year 2 years 5 years years

As at 31 December 2010
Loans and borrowings 61,144 73,762 143,346 -
Trade creditors and other liabilities 192,712 10,533 15,800 5,267
Less than From1to From 2to Over 5
1 year 2 years 5 years years

As at 31 December 2009
Loans and borrowings 12,175 61,954 218,351 -
Trade creditors and other liabilities 119,044 8,725 9,894 8,776

Liabilities maturing in less than 1 year are chigipresented by liabilities whose maturity fallshin up
3 months as from the balance-sheet date.

(d) Sensitivity analysis of the financial result

to

Based on the 2010 data concerning the Group'shemiaess, the sensitivity of the financial resolthanges

in market risk factors (price of coal and intenedgées) has been assessed.

The assessment indicates that a 1% increase inrtiheprice of coal (translating into a 1% increase
revenues from the sale of coal) results in a risén® result on sales by 4.04%. Similarly, a 1%rdase in
the coal price reduces the result on sales by 4.04% table below shows changes in the result lirerot

analysed ranges (assuming that other factors reamaimanged).

ﬁh;?cgee -15% -10% 5% 2% 1% 0% 1% 2% 5% 10% 15%
Change
60.63% -40.42% -20.21% -8.08% -4.04%  0.00%  4.04%  8.08% 20.21% 40.42% 60.63%

in sales

The Group mitigates the risk associated with prifesaw materials for energy production by signiagg-

term commercial contracts with key customers foxgocoal.

3.2. Managing capital risk

The Group's objective in the area of managing aehpitk is to protect the Group's ability to contnas
going concern, deliver returns for shareholders bedefits to other interested parties, and maintian

optimum capital structure to reduce the cost oftahp

In order to maintain or adjust the capital struefuhe Group may change the amount of dividendaded!|to
be paid to shareholders, refund capital to shadehns] issue new shares or dispose of assets wigwato

reducing indebtedness.

In the area of capital management, the Group facwesemanaging cash and cash equivalents, and debts

under contracted loans.

The Parent Undertaking has contracted a bank loathé financing of current operations and invesiime

activities. The table below shows the relation kestwthe net debt and the capital employed in tloe@r

31 Dec. 2010 31 Dec. 2009
Total loans 250,000 250,000
Less: cash and cash equivalents (523,010) (727,817)

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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Net debt / (liquid assets) (273,010) (477,817)

Total Equity 1,969,019 1,738,897

Employed capital 1,696,009 1,261,080
4, Material accounting estimates and judgements

The accounting estimates and judgments are basqEhstnexperience as well as other factors, inctudin
assessments of future events which seem justifiea diven situation. Accounting estimates and juelgi®
are reviewed on a regular basis.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions relatitige future. By definition, such accounting esties
are rarely identical with the actual results. Belthe estimates and assumptions which bear a &ignifrisk
that a material adjustment will have to be madthéocarrying value of assets and liabilities in fibléowing
financial year are discussed.

Estimate concerning the mine's life and the sizeoaf reserves

Based on the current coal reserves and estimatetlgiion capacities, the mine's life has been egéchto
continue until 2034. However, the actual date efrttine closure may differ from the Group's estirmaldis
follows from the fact that the length of the miniés has been estimated using the current coarves only.
Over the next few years, the Group plans to expendhining area by adding K-3, K-6 and K-7 reserves
which may significantly prolong the mine's life. 8lGroup has already commenced work on acquiring
licenses necessary to add these reserves to thegrairea.

Estimate concerning provision for mining plant deroissioning

The Group makes a provision for expenses relat@tbsure of a mining plant, as required under applie
provisions. The main assumptions used to deterrtireamount of expenses related to the closure of a
mining plant include assumptions regarding the mitiée, expected inflation rate and long-term disat
rates as well as the expected nominal unit costdasing individual facilities as defined by indepent
experts. Any changes to these assumptions affeatdirying value of the provision.

Assumptions regarding the life of the mine havenbdescribed above.

Adopted inflation ratios for 2011-2034 range frord% to 3.7%.

The calculation of the provision was significandiffected by the discount rate which reflects thangfe in
money value over time. For the purpose of assumgtia discount rate based on the treasury billd yias
adopted.

If the actual interest rates departed from the Man@ent Board's estimates by 10%, the carrying vafue
provisions would be PLN 1.126,000 higher or PLN11L,D00 lower.

Retirement benefits

The current value of employee benefits depends rmmaber of factors which are determined with the of
actuarial methods on the basis of certain assumgtibhe assumptions used to determine the provasian
expenses related to employee benefits include gsam concerning discount rates. Major assumptions
regarding the provisions for employee benefitsdiselosed in Note 17. Any changes to these assampti
affect the carrying value of the provisions for doype benefits.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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5. Information on business segments
(a) Key reporting structure - industry segments
The Group's core business is production and sateaif In 2010, revenue from sales of other proslacd
services amounted to PLN 39,431,000 (in 2009: PRBIN'R2,000), representing, respectively, 3.2% in0201
and 3.55% in 2009 of total sales revenue.
Accordingly, the Group does not present its redmtndustry segments.
(b) Supplementary reporting structure - geographicgraents
The Group operates primarily in Poland. In 2010ereie from foreign sales amounted to PLN 828,000 (i
2009: PLN 705,000), representing, respectively7%Gnd 0.06% of total sales revenue in the giver.ye
The Group does not hold assets or liabilities det$toland.
Accordingly, the Group does not present its redwjtgeographical segments.
Within the scope of its duties, the Management B@aralyses financial data which is in agreemerth tie
consolidated financial statements prepared in @ecare with the IFRS.
6. Tangible fixed assets
Buildings
and
structures  Plant and . cher Construction
Land . : . Vehicles fixed ; Total
(including  machinery assets N progress
mining
excavations)
As at 1 January 2009
Cost or assessed value 2,097 1,133,335 669,909 88,034 12,555 254,683 2,160,613
Depreciation - (430,639) (345,028) (43,384) (7,603) - (826,654)
Net book value 2,097 702,696 324,881 44,650 4,952 254,683 1,333,959
As at 31 December 2009
Net book value at beginning of
year 2,097 702,696 324,881 44,650 4,952 254,683 1,333,959
Increases 1,004 252,944 72,173 8,839 2,793 373,032 710,785
Decreases* - (14,013) (2,078) (207) (4) (330,810) (347,012
Depreciation - (88,622) (40,125) (9,051) (1,207) - (139,005)
Net book value 3,101 853,005 354,851 44,331 6,534 296,905 1,558,727
As at 31 December 2009
Cost or assessed value 3,101 1,391,301 723,819 93,171 15,203 296,905 2,523,500
Depreciation - (538,296) (368,968) (48,840) (8,669) - (964,773)
Net book value 3,101 853,005 354,851 44,331 6,534 296,905 1,558,727
As at 31 December 2010
Net book value at beginning of
year 3,101 853,005 354,851 44,331 6,534 296,905 1,558,727
Presentation adjustment 68 - - - - - 68
Increases* 3,809 149,593 206,034 7,360 543 687,498 1,054,837
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Decreases* (3,809) (8,932) (377) (200) (12) (362,554) (375,884)
Depreciation - (80,675) (49,469) (5,150) (1,209) - (136,503)
Net book value 3,169 912,991 511,039 46,341 5,856 621,849 2,101,245

As at 31 December 2010

Cost or assessed value 3,169 1,487,336 922,696 99,634 15,641 621,849 3,150,325
Depreciation - (574,345) (411,657) (53,293) (9,785) - (1,049,080)
Net book value 3,169 912,991 511,039 46,341 5,856 621,849 2,101,245

* the item includes creating, releasing and ushegwrite-offs revaluating tangible fixed assets

The write-offs revaluating tangible fixed assets avade based on the analysis of individual tandilakd
assets and tangible fixed assets under construetiimg into account their technological usefulness
Tangible fixed assets are classified to the follgvgroups:

- tangible fixed assets used in full,

- tangible fixed assets fully unserviceable,

- tangible fixed assets partially unserviceable.

The revaluation write-offs are made in full amodiot the tangible fixed assets fully unservicealiiae
revaluation write-offs created for tangible fixedsats partially unserviceable were calculated ascest,
based on a detailed usefulness analysis.

Write-offs revaluating tangible fixed assets aresgnted in the table below:

Buildings
Kalnica and
. structures  Plant and Construction
Holiday Land (includin machiner in progress Total
Resort iding y Prog
mining
excavations)

As at 1 January 2009 - - - - - -
Creating revaluation write-offs due to
impairment of value 4,000 - 5,580 1,490 120 11,190
As at 31 December 2009 4,000 - 5,580 1,490 120 11,190
Creating revaluation write-offs due to
impairment of value - 3,809 - - - 3,809
Using the write-off created - - (2,614) (37) - (2,651)
As at 31 December 2010 4,000 3,809 2,966 1,453 120 12,348

The creation, releasing and using the revaluatidtesff due to impairment of value as at 31 Decemb

2010 was disclosed in the Consolidated Statemer@avfiprehensive Income under other the ‘other net

profits / losses’ item.

The “Decreases in tangible fixed assets in constmititem mainly consists of reclassificationsitgms to
other categories of fixed assets, where the satnevare disclosed in the “Increases” item.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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Depreciation of tangible fixed assets is disclosetthe Consolidated Statement of Comprehensivenhecas

follows:

Cost of products, goods and materials sold

Selling costs
Administrative costs

7. Intangible fixed assets

As at 1 January 2009
Cost or assessed value
Amortisation

Net book value

As at 31 December 2009

Net book value at beginning of year
Increases

Amortisation

Net book value

As at 31 December 2009
Cost or assessed value
Amortisation

Net book value

As at 31 December 2010

Net book value at beginning of year
Presentation adjustment

Increases

Amortisation

Net book value

As at 31 December 2010
Cost or assessed value
Amortisation

Net book value

2010 2009

(130,702 (132,903)

(273) (305)

(5,528) (5,797)

(136,503) (139,005)

Computer _ Fees, _Geologl_cal Other Total
software licences information

2,797 781 10,789 79 14,446
(1,708) (563) (2,027) (7) (4,305)
1,089 218 8,762 72 10,141
1,089 218 8,762 72 10,141
807 3,437 - 87 4,331
(885) (100) (1,275) (13) (2,273)
1,011 3,555 7,487 146 12,199
3,635 4,449 10,789 225 19,098
(2,624) (894) (3,302) (79) (6,899)
1,011 3,555 7,487 146 12,199
1,011 3,555 7,487 146 12,199
106 (62) (26) (86) (68)
304 93 - - 397
(199) (149) (1,211) (14) (1,573)
1,222 3,437 6,250 46 10,955
4,045 4,480 10,763 60 19,348
(2,823) (1,043) (4,513) (14) (8,393)
1,222 3,437 6,250 46 10,955

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets is disclb$e the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensigenie

as follows:

Cost of products, goods and materials sold

Selling costs
Administrative costs

2010
(1,506)

3
(64)

2009
(2,173)

®)
(95)
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8. Investments in associates

As at the beginning of year
Sale of shares

Share in (losses)/profits
As at the end of year

(1,573) (2,273)
2010 2009
77 8

- (20)

(59) 89
18 77

The Group’s shares in associates, none of whiehlited company, and the shares in the aggregatisa

liabilities, revenue and profits:

Name of the Registration
undertaking country
2009

EKSPERT Sp.zo.0. Poland
2010

EKSPERT Sp. z 0.0. Poland

Liabilities Revenues Profitt  Shares held
(Loss) (%)
net
68 1,704 180 44 .4
68 1,704 180
801 1,936 (119) 44 .4
801 1,936 (119)
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Financial instruments by type

Loans and Total
accounts
receivable
31 December 2010
Assets as disclosed in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position
Trade debtors 92,440 92,440
Cash and cash equivalents 523,010 523,010
Total 615,450 615,450
Other financial Total
liabilities
Liabilities as disclosed in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position
Loans and borrowings 250,000 250,000
Trade creditors and other financial liabilities 21804 162,204
Total 412,204 412,204
Interest and commissions paid
Interest 11,518
Commission 750
Total 12,268
Loans and Total
accounts
receivable
31 December 2009
Assets as disclosed in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position
Trade debtors 96,454 96,454
Cash and cash equivalents 727,817 727,817
Total 824,271 824,271
Other financial Total
liabilities
Liabilities as disclosed in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position
Loans and borrowings 250,000 250,000
Trade creditors and other financial liabilities 111e1 101,721
Total 351,721 351,721
Interest and commissions paid
Interest 9,237
Commission 786
Total 10,023

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadftaese consolidated financial statements.
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9.1. Trade debtors and other receivables

31 Dec. 31 Dec.

2010 2009

Trade debtors 97,263 102,864
Less: write-off revaluating accounts receivable 828) (6,410)
Net trade debtors 92,440 96,454
Prepayments 9,726 11,268
Other receivables 24,692 9,768
short-term 126,858 117,490
Prepayments 845 367
Other receivables - -
long-term 845 367
Total trade debtors and other receivables 127,703 117,857

Fair value of trade debtors and other accountsvalle does not differ significantly from their balce-sheet
value.
All receivables of the Group are expressed in PLN.

Changes in the write-off revaluating trade debtwespresented below:

2010 2009
As at 1 January 6,410 8,059
Creating a write-off 3,581 2,562
Receivables written down during the year as unctbie (101) (448)
Reversal of unused amounts (5,067) (3,763)
As at 31 December 4,823 6,410

Creating and releasing the write-off for the imp@ént of value was disclosed in the Consolidatete8tant
of Comprehensive Income.

Other categories of trade debtors and other acsoantivable do not included items of reduced value
Maturity structure of accounts receivable with innpeent of value is presented in the table below:

31 Dec. 2010 31 Dec. 2009

Less than 1 month 33 5,435
1 to 3 months 3,033 -
3 to 6 months - 69
6 to 12 months 81 38
above 12 months 1,676 868

4,823 6,410

Maturity structure of accounts receivable with estpto which the payment deadline has elapsed,hadnie
however unlikely to lose value, is presented intdide below:

31 Dec. 2010 31 Dec. 2009
Less than 1 month 186 4,833

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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1 to 3 months

3 to 6 months

6 to 12 months
above 12 months

83 32
10 41
25 202

- 35
304 5,143

Maximum exposure to credit risk as at the reportilage is the fair value of each category of account

receivable described above. The Parent Undertdiasga bank loan secured with the transfer of rabég

from the sale of coal.

10. Stocks
31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2010
Materials 31,126 32,201
write-offs due to permanent impairment of value (8)
work in progress 526
Write-off for revaluating to the sale price, likdly achieve (335)
Finished goods 30,863 18,529
Write-off for revaluating to the sale price, likdly achieve (1,362)
60,810 50,382

Cost of stock disclosed under ‘Cost of productgydgoand materials sold’ amounted to PLN 820,763i000

2010 (2009: PLN 760,933,000).

Changes in the write-off for revaluating to theesptice, likely to achieve, and for impairment tdcks are

presented below:

As at 1 January

Creating the write-off for revaluating
Recovery of stock value

As at 31 December

2010

963
1,705
(963)
1,705

2009
838
963

(838)
963

Creating and recovery of write-offs revaluating thalue of stock was presented in the Consolidated

Statement of Comprehensive Income in the ‘othepndits/(losses)’ item.

11. Cash and cash equivalents

31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2010 2009
Cash in banks and at hand 18,934 159,301
Short-term bank deposits 504,076 568,516
523,010 727,817

including:
Long-term* 50,909 46,158
Short-term 472,101 681,659
523,010 727,817

* with restricted liquidity

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadftaese consolidated financial statements.
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12.

13.

14.

Value of cash with restricted liquidity amountedRbN 50,909,000 as at 31 December 2010, (2009: PLN
46,963,000) and primarily comprises the funds digpdsn the Mine Closure Fund for the coveragehef t
costs of liquidation of a mine plant.

Effective interest rates of short-term bank depaait close to nominal interest rates, and thevédire of the
short-term bank deposits does not differ materimbiyn their balance sheet value. Interest ratedased on

WIBOR rates which stood at the following levels (WIBOR):

2010 - 3.6% - 3.7%
2009 — 3.5% - 5.6%

Share capital

Ordinary
Number of shares - par Hyperinflation
shares ('000) value adjustment Total
As at 1 January 2009 23,014 115,068 131,090 246,158
Increase due to share issue 11,000 55,000 - 55,000
As at 31 December 2009 34,014 170,068 131,090 301,158
As at 1 January 2010 34,014 170,068 131,090 301,158
As at 31 December 2010 34,014 170,068 131,090 301,158

On 22 June 2009, pursuant to the decision of tHstPBinancial Supervision Authority, Series A a@d
Shares and Rights to Series C Shares were adrtotigablic trading on the WSE main market. On 25eJun
2009, the Parent Undertaking made its debut oMtB& by introducing Rights to Series C Shares tirica
The issue price of Series C Shares was PLN 48.0Qremvalue of the public offering was PLN 528 ruoitl.
The funds gained by the Parent Undertaking fronnéhe issue carried out in June 2009 were credidede
Parent Undertaking’s account on 15 July 2009. Theve amount was reduced by the costs of carryirig ou
the offering and disclosed as a capital increasduly 2009. The value of the share issue costsctwhi
reduced the value of other capitals, amounted fd 8/949,000. The share capital of the Parent Ualieng
was increased by way of an issue of 11 million ebavith a value of PLN 55 million and currently amts

to PLN 170,068,000 (PLN 301,158,000 after hypeaitidin revaluation). The increase in the share ahpit
was registered on 10 July 2009 by the District €aurLublin, XI Commercial Division of the National
Court Register.

Other capitals

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, the Patgntlertakingcan create supplementary capital and other
reserve capitals, the purpose of which is deterchimeprovisions of law and resolutions of decisinaking
bodies.

Current income tax liabilities

31 Dec. 31 Dec.

2010 2009

Trade liabilities 54,818 63,402
Accruals 29,709 26,951
Other liabilities, including: 136,120 51,983
the Company Social Benefits Fund 5,465 4,811
Liabilities due security deposit 3,859 3,047

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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Investment liabilities 103,527 35,272

Other liabilities 23,269 8,853
Total financial liabilities 220,647 142,326
Non-financial liabilities — social security and etttax payable 25,902 28,712
Total trade creditors and other liabilities 246,549 171,038
including:

Long-term 5,808 7,834

Short-term 240,741 163,204

246,549 171,038

15. Grants

31 Dec. 31 Dec.

2010 2009

Long-term liabilities
Grants 19,451 -
19,451 -

Pursuant to the Regulation of the Minister of Eaqogmn a budget subsidy to co-finance initial inneshts

of 10 June 2010, the Parent Undertakiageived a grant for the following project:

- “Construction of a mining shaft hoist at shaft Zn the Stefandéw Field, in the mining plant of leldki
Wegiel Bogdanka S.A., in the amount of PLN 19,451,437

On 8 November 2010, the Parent Undertalang the Ministry of Economy entered into an agrednfier a
government grant to subsidise initial investmeifitee agreement requires the Parent Undertakingedhes
grant only for the purposes specified in the agesmOn 30 November 2010, the Parent Undertaking
received the grant and expended the grant fun@d iyecember 2010.

The grant should be accounted for entirely wheraset financed with the grant is fully depreciatedd or

liquidated.
16. Loans and borrowings
31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2010 2009
Long-term:
Bank loans 200,000 250,000
Short-term:
Working capital bank loans 50,000 -

250,000 250,000

The bank loan matures on 31 December 2014 and bearsst equal to 3M WIBOR + bank margin. Details
on maturity dates of the loan are presented in 8dte

The fair value of the loans does not differ sigrdfitly from their carrying value.
The Group takes out loans in PLN.

The Group has no unused credit lines.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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17. Deferred income tax

Assets and liabilities regarding the deferred inedax mutually set-off is the Group has an enfdstefegal
title for offsetting current tax assets and lialek and if the deferred income tax is subjecemorting to the
same tax office. Following the set off, the follegi amounts are presented in the consolidated fialanc

statements:

Deferred income tax assets
- to be realised after 12 months
- to be realised within 12 months

Deferred income tax liabilities
- to be realised after 12 months
- to be realised within 12 months

Deferred income tax liabilities (net)

31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2010 2009
40,553 35,363
3,940 3,722
44,493 39,085
96,700 95,127
2,525 2,236
99,225 97,363
54,732 58,278

Changes in the assets and liabilities regardingléferred income tax during the year (before thetroff is

taken into account under one legal jurisdictiore) thie following:

Deferred income tax assets Employee Impairment Unpaid Provision for Other Total
benefits and write-offs  remuneration real property
similar and other tax
liabilities benefits

As at 1 January 2009 22,881 2,117 7,436 6,145 1,725 40,304
(Decrease)/increase of the
financial result 739 2,126 (5,519) 1,355 80 (1,219)
As at 31 December 2009 23,620 4,243 1,917 7,500 1,805 39,085
(Decrease)/increase of the
financial result 2,646 220 231 1,545 766 5,408
As at 31 December 2010 26,266 4,463 2,148 9,045 2,571 44,493

Deferred income tax Valuation of Costs of  Provision for Other Total

liabilities fixed assets panel  mine closure

strengthening

As at 1 January 2009 88,342 2,052 5,366 1.890 97.650

Decrease/(increase) of the

financial result 1,772 (130) (353) (1.576) (287)

As at 31 December 2009 90,114 1,922 5,013 314 97.363

Decrease/(increase) of the

financial result 2,766 (700) (298) 94 1.862

As at 31 December 2010 92,880 1,222 4,715 408 99.225

18. Long-term third-party capital
31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2010 2009

Liabilities as disclosed in the Consolidated Staenhof

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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Financial Position

- Retirement and disability benefits
- Long service awards

- Coal allowances in kind

- Other benefits for employees

Costs as disclosed in the Consolidated Statement of
comprehensive income

- Retirement and disability benefits

- Long service awards

- Coal allowances in kind

- Other benefits for employees

30,460 29,353

39,909 37,712
62,752 52,705
5,170 5,156

138,291 124,926

2010 2009
3,204 798
9,875 11,427
12,124 299
3,552 4,054
28,755 16,578

Amounts disclosed in the Consolidatethitement of Comprehensive Income are as follows:

Liabilities at the beginning of period

Costs of current employment

Interest expense

Actuarial losses / profits

Disclosed in total in the employee benefits costs

Benefits paid

Liabilities at end of period
Including:

- long-term

- short-term

2010 2009
124,926 120,426
34,102 8,449
7,804 6,394
(13,151) 1,735
8,755 16,578
(15,390) (12,078)
138,291 124,926
108,582 98,588
29,709 26,338

Amounts disclosed in the Consolidated Statemetashprehensive Income in 2010 are as follows:

Benefits Post-

during employment
employment benefits Total
Liabilities at the beginning of period 39,349 85,577 124,926
Costs of current employment 6,936 27,166 34,102
Interest expense 2,232 5,572 7,804
Actuarial losses / profits 4,259 (17,410) (13,151)
Disclosed in total in the employee benefits costs 3,427 15,328 28,755

Amounts disclosed in the Consolidated Stateme@tasfiprehensive Income in 2009 are as follows:

Benefits Post-

during employment

employment benefits

Liabilities at the beginning of period 35,333 85,076

Total
120,426

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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Costs of current employment 6,357 2,092 8,449
Interest expense 1,803 4,591 6,394
Actuarial losses / profits 7,319 (5,584) 1,735
Disclosed in total in the employee benefits costs 5479 1,099 16,578

Employee benefits costs are disclosed in the Catatell Statement of Comprehensive Income as follows

Cost of products, goods and materials sold
Selling costs
Administrative costs

Disclosed in total in the employee benefits costs

Main actuarial assumptions made:

Discount rate

Increase in remunerations in the subsequent year
Increase in remunerations in 2012-2020 / 2011-2019

Increase in remunerations after 2020

2010 2009
26,320 15,139
146 93
2,289 1,346
8,255 16,578
2010 2009
5.75% 6.00%
5093. 4.50%
1.00% 1.00%
2.50% 2.50%

The assumptions for future mortality are based pimions, published statistics and experience irivarg
area. Average expected length of life (in yearg)@tons retiring as at the balance-sheet date:

2010 2009
Men 12.69 12.69
Women 22.94 22.94
19. Loans and borrowings
Mine Mining Legal Total
closure damage claims
As at 1 January 2009 54,337 - 51,947 106,284
Out of which:
Long-term 54,337 - - 54,337
Short-term - - 51,947 51,947
Recognition in the Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Income
- Creation of additional provisions 5,784 6,680 15,332 27,796
- Release of an unused provision - - (18,403) (18,403)
- Interest - - 8,040 8,040
- Discount settlement 2,958 - - 2,958
As at 31 December 2009 63,079 6,680 56,916 126,675
Out of which:
Long-term 63,079 - - 63,079
Short-term - 6,680 56,916 63,596

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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Recognition in the Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Income

- Creation of additional provisions 1,333 3,457 25,455 30,245
- Use of the provision - (3,042) (7,416) (10,458)
- Release of an unused provision - - (4,252) (4,252)
- Interest - - 4,891 4,891
- Discount settlement 2,902 - - 2,902
As at 31 December 2010 67,314 7,095 75,594 150,003
Out of which:

Long-term 67,314 - - 67,314

Short-term - 7,095 75,594 82,689

Interest costs were disclosed in the StatementoofiiZehensive Income under the “cost of productsdgo
and materials sold” item.

(a) Liquidation of a mine plant and removal of minirgntage

The Parent Undertaking establishes a provisiorefpenses related to closure of a mining plantegsired
under applicable provisions.

Given the need of removing mining damage, the Rddadertaking creates a provision for mining damage
As at 31 December 2010, the estimated value of svoecessary for damage removal is: PLN 7,095,000.

(b) Legal and other claims
The amounts disclosed constitute:

— a provision for certain legal claims filed agaitis¢ Group by customers and suppliers. The amount
of the provision is disclosed in the Consolidatetit@nent of Comprehensive Income as
“administrative expenses”. In the Management Bsaoginion, supported by an appropriate legal
opinion, those claims being filed will not resutt significant losses in an amount that would
exceed the value of provisions created as at 3&mber 2010.

— a provision for real property tax. While preparistatements for real property tax, the Parent
Undertaking (like other mining companies in Polanddes not take into account the value of
buildings and equipment located in mining excavaitor the purpose of calculating this tax. On
24 February 2009 and 17 March 2009 the Local Gaowent Appellate Court in Lublin issued
final decisions concerning liabilities on the acebwf real property tax related to mining
excavations for 2003 in the Communes of Cycow amchBczéw, ruling that the amounts of the
tax together with interest paid by the Parent Utakémg to these communes in 2008 should be
returned. Although the paid amounts concerning 2088 returned, the Communes of Cycow
and Puchaczow filed complaints to the District Boegor in Wiodawa and District Prosecutor in
Lublin, respectively. As a result, the Provinciatiministrative Court in Lublin overturned the
decision of the Local Government Appellate Courthwiespect to the Commune of Puchaczéw
and suspended the proceedings regarding the repkeny tax for 2003 with respect to the
Commune of Cycow until the Constitutional Tribun@sues decision on Polskie Sieci
Elektroenergetyczne S.A. and replies the questaseg by the Provincial Administrative Court in
Gliwice. The District Prosecutor in Wiodawa filedcamplaint for the decision on suspended
proceedings to the Supreme Administrative CoukVersaw. By virtue of the decision of 29 June
2010, the Supreme Administrative Court in Warsawrtwned the challenged decision of the
Provincial Administrative Court in Lublin on suspiéng the proceedings. By virtue of a ruling of
22 September 2010, the Provincial Administrativeu€dn Lublin overturned the challenged
decision on the dismissal of the proceedings reggrthe tax for 2003. Until now, the Local
Government Appellate Court in Lublin has not issaag settlement in the case in question. In the
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case of Puchacz6w Commune, on 23 December 200Rattent Undertakingjled an application
for suspension of the execution of the decisiothefHead of the Puchaczéw Commune regarding
stipulation of the amount of property tax liabilfiyr 2003. By virtue of the decision of 10 March
2010, the Local Government Appellate Court in Lobkuspended the execution of the
aforementioned decision of the Head of the Puchad2émmune until a final decision is issued.
On 30 June 2010 the Local Government Appellate Coutublin overturned the challenged
decision of the Head of the Puchacz6w Commune dd@3ember 2008 in full and sent the case
back for re-examination to the authority of firesfance. By virtue of the decision of 12 January
2011, the Head of the Puchacz6w Commune specifiethe Parent Undertakirthe amount of
property tax liability for 2003 in the amount of R18,346,800, including an overdue property tax
liability in total for all months of that year inhé¢ amount of PLN 3,851,000. The Parent
Undertakingfiled an appeal of the above decision to the Ldgalernment Appellate Court in
Lublin. In 2010, the communes where the Parent dakimgextracts coal conducted clarification
proceedings regarding mining pits released for mginin 2005. Proceedings to determine the
amount of property tax liability for 2005 were coleted with the issuance of decisions by the
Head of the Puchaczéw Commune and the Head of tldevin Commune on 20 October 2010,
and by the Head of the Cycéw Commune — on 19 Octdb&0. On 12 November 2010, the
decisions became immediately enforceable. In perdoce of the above, on 16 November 2010
and 19 November 2010, the Parent Undertapiaig to the bank accounts of three communes the
total amount of PLN 7,416,100. The amount comprideaperty tax in the amount of PLN
5,947,600 and interest in the amount of PLN 1,488, he decision on specifying the property
tax liability for 2005 has been appealed againsttby Parent Undertakingo the Local
Government Appellate Court in Lublin, currently ogaises the cases.

Based on the above, as well as given the factothatr mining communes in Poland have taken actimgd

at charging mining companies such a tax, the Pddedertakingalso calculated an amount of arrears on

account of property tax for other periods not cedeoy statute of limitations and for all commuresvhich

it conducts mining activities. The provision soimstted in the amount of: PLN 62,574,000 was reczgghin

books as at 31 December 2010 (31 December 2009:58|2A1.7,000).

- a provision for costs of legal consultancy in fh®cess of defending the Parent Undertaking
against NWR'’s call for shares in the Parent Undianta The fee due to legal advisors comprises
a fixed part (paid) and a variable part. The vdegiart of the fee is a commission-based fee (at
a defined fixed rate) payable within 12 and 24 rhertf the Offer upon the expiry of the deadlines
specified in the agreement or a fee that dependeeRarent Undertaking’s share price. As of the
preparation date of these financial statementsgroands exist indicating that the condition that
the fee is to be determined based on the Parenertitking’s share price may be fulfilled. The
provision covers part of the commission-based fae dnd payable upon the expiry of the
deadlines specified in the agreement regardind¢ethed consultancy services referred to above.

20. Revenue on sales
2010 2009
Sales of coal 1,191,016 1,078,681
Sales of ceramics 7,868 8,528
Other activities 22,442 22,514
Sales of goods and materials 9,121 8,670
Total revenue on sales 1,230,447 1,118,393
21. Costs by type
2010 2009
Depreciation and amortisation 138,076 141,278
Materials and energy consumption 345,867 321,540

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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External services 282,341 206,245
Employee benefits 397,557 404,724
Entertainment and advertising expenses 12,361 9,110
Taxes, fees and charges 23,128 21,537
Other costs by type 18,176 31,272
Total costs by type 1,217,506 1,135,706
Selling costs (35,885) (41,316)
Administrative costs (70,217) (66,617)
Activities for the Group’s own needs (288,396) (264,009)
Change in inventory of products (10,391) (10,983)
Cost of products sold 812,617 752,781
Value of goods and materials sold 8,146 8,152
Cost of products, goods and materials sold 820,763 760,933
22. Other income

2010 2009
Compensations and damages received 801 1,677
Other 3,101 4,466
including:
- Release of unused provisions for liabilities 7,80 3,122
Total other income 3,902 6,143

23. Other expenses

2010 2009
Donations (1,767) (845)
Enforcement fees and penalties (256) (1,053)
Compensation (1,320) -
Other - (242)
Total other expenses (3,343) (2,140)

24, Other net profits/(losses)

2010 2009
Profit / (loss) on sale of tangible fixed assets 1,714) 1,811
Foreign exchange differences (5,500) (696)
Revaluation of stock (1,705) (963)
Creating revaluation write-offs for tangible fixadsets (3,809) (11,190)
Creating provision for mining damage (415) (6,680)

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadftaese consolidated financial statements.
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Other (14,526) (9,102)
including:
- Creation of other provisions (13,192) (5,060)
Total other net losses (27,669) (26,820)
25. Financial income and expenses

2010 2009
Interest income on short-term bank deposits 24,973 16,953
Other 389 1,159
Financial income 25,362 18,112

Interest expenses:

- bank loans (9,891) (3,332)
- settlement of discount on long-term provisions ,902) (2,958)
Other 3) -
Commission (750) (786)
Financial expenses (13,546) (7,076)
Net financial income 11,816 11,036
26. Income tax

2010 2009

Current tax 61,653 46,061
Deferred tax (3,546) 932
58,107 46,993

2010 2009

Profit before taxation 288,229 237,835
Tax calculated at the rate of 19% 54,764 45,189
Non-taxable income (4,859) (21,610)
Costs not carried as costs of sales 8,202 23,414
Decrease in financial result by the income tax 58)Y 46,993

The regulations concerning value added tax, reglguty tax, corporate income tax, personal incaameand
social security contributions are frequently chahg@s a result, there is sometimes no reference to
established regulations or legal precedents. Tipécaple regulations also contain ambiguities whiebult

in differences in opinions regarding the legal iptetation of tax regulations, both between statbarities
and between state authorities and businesses.

Such interpretational doubts concern, for examiale,classification of outlays on creating certaiiming
excavations. The practice currently applied by Gup and other coal sector companies consists of
recognising costs related to the creation of “eixptimn excavations”, i.e. excavations which are part of
permanent underground infrastructure of a mineatly in the tax costs of the period.

However, in the light of applicable tax regulatipitsnay not be ruled out that such costs couldlhssified

for the purpose of corporate income tax in a way tiffers from the classification presented by @eup,
which could potentially result in adjustments inrparate income tax settlements and the paymentof a
additional amount of tax. Such amount would beifigant.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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Tax and other settlements (e.g. customs or foreigrency settlements) can be inspected by the gtidso
which are entitled to impose heavy fines, and @il amounts of liabilities established as a restilan
inspection must be paid with high interest. Assute the tax risk in Poland is greater than thiitciv usually
exists in countries with more advanced tax systéfas. settlements can be inspected within a fiva-yea
period. Amounts disclosed in the financial statetsean therefore be changed after their amounbhaa
finally determined by the tax authorities.

27. Earnings per share
(a) Basic

Basic earnings per share are calculated as théequaif the profit attributable to the shareholdefghe
Parent Undertaking and the weighted average nuoflm@dinary shares during the year.

2010 2009
Earnings attributable to the shareholders of threfRdJndertaking 229,811 191,472
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ('000) 4,013 28,830
Basic earnings per share (in PLN per share) 6.76 6.64

(b) diluted

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by admshe weighted average number of ordinary shaseif
an exchange was made for potential ordinary shaaasing dilution. The Parent Undertaking does r@oth
instruments causing dilution of potential ordinahares. Diluted earnings per share are therefaral éq
basic earnings per share of the Parent Undertaking.

In June 2009, the Parent Undertakisgued series C shares and introduced its shapsbtiw trading on the
WSE main market. The increase in capital was reggstin July 2009.

28. Dividend per share

In 2010 no dividend was paid to the Shareholdeth®fParent Undertaking. In compliance with Resoiut
No. 21 of the Annual General Shareholders Meetingubelski Wegiel Bogdanka S.A. of 10 June 2010, the
profit for 2009 has been devoted to the reservétalap the Parent Undertaking. The dividend ratee do
shareholders of the Parent Undertaking is presenttu table below.

2010 2009
Dividend paid - 88,832
Number of ordinary shares as at the dividend dagfy 34,014 23,014
Dividend per share (in PLN per share) 0.00 3.86

The dividend rate per share is calculated as totient of the dividend attributable to the shareleo$ of the
Parent Undertaking and the number of ordinary shaseat the dividend date.

29. Net operating cash inflow

2010 2009
Profit before taxation 288,229 237,835
- Depreciation of tangible fixed assets (note 6) 6,583 139,005
- Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (note 7) 1,573 2,273
- Loss on sale of tangible fixed assets (see below) 1,714 1,811
- Net financial income (note 25) (11,816) (11,036)
- Share in losses/profits of associates (note 8) 59 (89)
- Change in employee benefits liabilities (note 18) 13,365 4,500
- Changes in provisions (note 19) 23,328 20,390

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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30.

31.

- Creation of write-offs for tangible fixed assets 3,809 11,190
- Other flows 715 631

- Stocks (10,428) (15,327)
- Trade debtors and other receivables (9,748) 18,778
- Current income tax liabilities 6,397 13,108
Operating cash inflow 443,700 423,069
Balance-sheet change in liabilities 94,962 13,413
Change in investment liabilities (67,605) (305)
Grants received (note 15) (19,451) -

Change in interest paid (1,509) -

Change in liabilities for the purposes of the condimated cash flow

statement 6,397 13,108
Increase in tangible fixed assets 684,764 376,274
Capitalised borrowing costs - (9,353)
Adjustment by income on temporary investments shica - 6,852
Change in investment liabilities (67,605) (305)
Acquisition of tangible fixed assets 617,159 373,468

In the consolidated cash flow statement, the amaodfinhflows from the sale of tangible fixed asséts
comprised of:

2010 2009
Net book value 1,824 1,999
Loss on sale of tangible fixed assets (1,714) (1,811)
Inflow from the sale of tangible fixed assets 110 188

Contingent items

The Group has contingent liabilities on accountegfal claims arising in the normal course of itsibass
activities and on account of potential real proptak arrears.

No significant liabilities are expected to ariseamtount of these contingent liabilities, apartrfrthose for
which provisions were created (Note 19).

In connection with the conclusion of the long-teisan agreement with PKO Bank Polski S.A. on 27 May
2008, the Parent Undertaking issued a blank pramjissote with declaration, covering the amount
corresponding to the amount of debt under the [@as interest and other Bank’s costs, for the psepof
securing the repayment of the abovementioned |dae. value of the used portion of the loan as at 31
December 2010 amounted to PLN 250 million and hesnbdisclosed as liability in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position of the Group. Fertlthe loan agreement provides for a collateréhénform

of deduction from the Parent Undertaking’'s bankoaot and transfer of receivables from the saleoal ap

to the amount of liability under the loan plus ies.

Future contractual liabilities
Investment liabilities

Contractual investment liabilities incurred as he tbalance-sheet date, but still not disclosedh& t
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, arhtmn

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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2010 2009
Tangible fixed assets 346,844 311,028
346,844 311,028

32. Transactions with related undertakings
Information on transactions with undertakings related to the State Treasury

As a result of transactions of disposal of shaféecied in 2010 by the State Treasury, represebjethe
Minister of the State Treasury as well as transfeshares on the basis of contracts on a free-afgeh
disposal of shares for the benefit of eligible pessunder the Act on Commercialisation and Priatitis,
Lubelski Wegiel Bogdanka Spétka Akcyjna has lost the statughefParent Undertaking owned by the State
Treasury.

Information on transactions with the members of theManagement Board and the Supervisory Board

2010 2009
Remuneration of the Management Board members 2,785 1,850
Out of which:
Annual award 481 247
Long-service award 108 110
Additional (incentive) award - 54
Bonus for innovative projects 36 88
Other employee benefits 29 22
Remuneration of the Supervisory Board members 299 238

On the moment of the issue, the Management Boalklup shares allocated to general trading and fhem
employee shares pool. According to the Issue Pobspethe shares from the employee shares pool were
offered at the market price, i.e. at PLN 48.00.

33. Events after the balance-sheet date

After the balance-sheet date, to the best of trmiBs knowledge, no material event occurred, witichld
affect the result for 2010 and were not discloseitki consolidated financial statements.

By the publication date of these consolidated fai@rstatements, the following material events @ffey the
Group’s operations in 2011 occurred:

e On 4 February 2011 an agreement was concluded Kdtporacja Gwarecka S.A. of Bogdanka,
concerning the performance of works at the Companognected with production, extraction,
mechanical processing, quality control and shippdfidhard coal, conducting preparatory works,
maintenance and renovation works and other woges;iied in the order description, necessary for
the performance of the works at LW Bogdanka S.Acl(iding the Stefanéw Field) specified above,
on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays which are afffmlidays within the period of 24 months from
1 February 2011 to 31 January 2013. The maximumvakie of the Agreement amounts to
approximately PLN 319 million and it will depend thve scope of ordered and performed services.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 46 make an integtadfithese consolidated financial statements.
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34. Approval of the consolidated financial statements

The Management Board of Lubelskicgiel Bogdanka S.A. declares that as of 18 Marchl2@lapproves
for publication these consolidated financial staats of the Group for the period from 1 Januangto
December 2010.

SIGNATURES OF ALL MEMBERS OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD

Mirostaw Taras President of the Management Board

Vice-President of the Board

ggﬁ%ﬁka for Economic and Financial Affairs —
Chief Accountant
Waldemar Deputy President of the Management
Bernaciak Board for Sales and Logistics
Zbianiew Stopa Vice-President of the Board
9 P for Technical Affairs
Lech Tor Member of the Board elected by

employees
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